

DON DANBROOK, CPA, CGA

Don Danbrook is a Candidate member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada. Mr. Danbrook completed his demonstration appraisal and continues to complete commercial real estate appraisals under the Applied Experience Program in order to achieve the AACI designation.

EDUCATION

2007 - 2011	Post Graduate Certificate in Real Property
	Valuation, UBC
2004 - 2005	Real Estate Salesperson and Sub-Mortgage
	Brokers Certificate, UBC
1999 - 2003	Bachelor of Accounting Science Degree,
	University of Calgary
1990 - 1997	Certified General Accounting Designation, CGA Canada/BC



MEMBERSHIPS

2015 - Ongoing	Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia
2012 - Ongoing	Candidate Member of Appraisal Institute of Canada
2005 - Ongoing	Real Estate Board of Greater Vancouver
1998	Certified General Accountants Association of Canada/BC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 – Present	Collingwood Appraisals, Junior Associate
2013 - Present	Penny & Keenleyside Appraisals, Junior Associate
2010 - Present	Private Mortgage Lending, Danbrook Developments Ltd
2005 - Present	Argus Estates (1983) Ltd., Independent Contractor-Real Estate Sales
2001 - 2010	Danbrook Developments Ltd., Commercial & Residential Property Management
1992 - 2002	Revenue Canada, Collection Officer-Tax Auditor-Team Leader/Client Services

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Don focuses on completing commercial real estate appraisals and assisting senior appraisers in their preparation of comprehensive written real estate analyses. He is currently undertaking the Applied Experience Program with the Appraisal Institute of Canada working towards an AACI, P. App designation.